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IAN.CREIGHTON3@forces.gc.ca <IAN.CREIGHTON3@forces.gc.ca> Mon, Nov 9, 2015 at 1:56 PM
To: Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, licensing@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, Will. Wyman@nasittug.com, don.beattie@raytheon.com

Good afternoon,

NWSO acknowledges receipt of the water license inspection reports for DYE-M, BAF-3, and FOX-3.
Corrective actions required by the reports will be completed as directed in the comments.

Sincerely,
MAJ IAN CREIGHTON, PENG, CD

N.W.S. FACILITIES MANAGER / CF RP Ops GRP / ADM(IE)
CANADIAN ARMED FORCES

GESTIONNAIRE DES INSTALLATIONS DE S.A.N. / GRPE DES ACT. IMMOB. DES FC / SMA(IE)
FORCES ARMEES CANADIENNE

lan.Creighton3@forces.gc.ca / TEL: 819-939-4963 / FAx: 819-939-4868

From: Justin Hack [mailto: Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: November-09-15 10:48 AM

To: Creighton Maj IA@ADM(IE) CF RP Ops Gp@Ottawa-Hull; Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Erik Allain; Will Wyman; Don Beattie

Subject: DYE-M: 3BC-DYE0919 WATER LICENCE INSPECTION SEPT 8TH, 2015 [2015-BAF013-JH]

Please see the attached Water Licence Inspection form for the 3BC-DYE0919 completed on September 8th,
2015.

Kind regards,

Justin

Justin Hack, BScH, MREM

Water Resource Officer

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development
Igaluit, NU X0A OHO

Nunavut Regional Office

Tel: 867-975-4517

Justin.Hack@aandc.gc.ca
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